ATTACHMENT 5
PLN-2023-18808

REFERRAL AGENCY COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The project was referred to the following agencies for review and comment. Those agencies

that provided a response are listed.

Referral Agency Response | Recommendation Location
City of Fortuna No Response

Ag Commissioner v Approval On File
Building Inspection Division v Approval On File
County Counsel No Response

District Attorney No Response

Division Environmental Health v Approval On File
Sheriff No Response

Public Works, Land Use v Approval On File
Division

Community Services District No Response

Fortuna Fire Protection District No Response

NCUAQMD No Response

School District No Response

Division of Water Rights No Response

California Department of Fish v No Comment Attached

& Wildlife

Division of Water Resources

No Response

CalFire

No Response

North Coast Regional Water
Quality Control Board

No Response

Bear River Band

No Response

Northwest Information Center

No Response

Wiyot Tribe

No Response

PGE

No Response




Santos, Steven A

From: Kamoroff, Corrina@Wildlife <Corrina.Kamoroff@Wildlife.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 06, 2024 2:40 PM

To: Santos, Steven A

Subject: RE: 18808 / 200-243-010 PJC Wellness

Caution: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Hi Steven,
Thank you for reaching out. We visited the site and have no comments or recommendations at this time.

Thank you,

From: Santos, Steven A <sasantos@co.humboldt.ca.us>

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 2:38 PM

To: Kamoroff, Corrina@Wildlife <Corrina.Kamoroff@Wildlife.ca.gov>
Subject: 18808 / 200-243-010 PJC Wellness

WARNING: This message is from an external source. Verify the sender and exercise caution when clicking links or opening
attachments.

Hi Corrina, sorry to bug you. | am done with the staff report for this project. | understand that CDFW visited yesterday.
Any comments or recommendations | need to know about before | send the staff report up the chain ?

Steven A. Santos
Senior Planner
(707)268-3749



